STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.cl.gov/csc

March 6, 2015

Bruce L. McDermott, Esq.
Managing Counsel — Operations
UIL Holdings Corporation

157 Church Street

New Haven, CT 06510-2100

. RE: DOCKET NO. F-2014/2015 - Connecticut Siting Council Review of the Ten Year
Forecast of Connecticut Electric Loads and Resources. Ul Request for Extension to File
Report Pursuant to C.G.S. 16-50r.

Dear Attorney McDermott:

During a public meeting held on March 5, 2015, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council)
considered your request for an extension of time to file The United Illuminating Company’s
Report to the Council on Loads and Transmission Resources, dated February 27, 2015, and
granted an extension until March 31, 2015 to submit the report.

Yours very truly, :

Phalip T Bolserd

' Philip T. Ashton
Acting Chairman

PTA/MP/laf

c: Parties and Intervenors (via Electronic Mail)
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